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ADDENDUM #2 

RFP MMT-2021-01 
 

Posted Date: September 3, 2021 
 

The above named Request for Proposal (RFP) is modified as set forth in this Addendum. The original RFP 
documents and any previously issued addenda remain in full force and effect, except as modified by this 
Addendum, which is hereby made part of the RFP. Proposers shall take this Addendum into consideration 
when preparing and submitting its Proposal. 

Proposers must acknowledge receipt of this addendum (attachment C, page 48) and submit said form 
with Proposal. The Addendum shall form part of the RFP solicitation and is to be read, interpreted, and 
coordinates with all other parts. The following revisions supersede the information contained in the original 
instructions and specifications issued for the above named project. 

This Addendum #2 contains 2 pages in total. Any changes to RFP language shall be noted in Red. 

Clarifications, Questions, and Answers 

Q: If Contractor provides all goods and services for the project, is contractor required to reach out to DBEs 
for subcontract work? 
A: The Contractor should complete and submit all required DBE documents, including good faith effort to 
include DBEs in the project. If the Contractor will provide all goods and services, including labor, for the 
project and does not need any subcontractors for the project, the Contractor should document such in 
the requested cover letter per Attachment L: DBE Good Faith Effort Checklist paragraph 1, “(T)He 
documentation shall be introduced with a cover letter addressing how/why the conclusions were derived”.  

Q: Is uninstall required? 
A: The RFP does not require uninstallation.  

Q: Is Contractor to provide server or will City of Ottawa be responsible for providing? If Contractor to 
provide, do you want a Rack or Tower? 
A: The City of Ottawa will be responsible for all computer hardware acquisition necessary to support the 
vendor’s related technologies. Proposers shall submit hardware configurations for IT infrastructure necessary 
to implement the vendor’s proposed mobile surveillance system.  

Modify page 11, Wireless Communication System: The Contractor shall provide all wireless communication 
equipment, backend equipment including servers and viewing software. 

Q: Do you currently have WAPs in place? If not, would you like us to include WAPs in our proposal? 
A: Contractors are not responsible to include the cost of WAPs in your Proposal. 

Q: How many bus yards/locations? 
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A: NCAT has two (2) bus yards. Any WAPs, servers, storage and/or misc. computer equipment required to 
upload/download, view, or store video data will be the responsibility of City of Ottawa.  

Q: Please provide camera views. 
A: As stated on page 10, City of Ottawa requests certain areas of the vehicle be in full view, the 
arrangement and number of cameras shall be determined by the camera system. A sample camera 
placement depiction is below. 

 
 
Q: How many hours per day and days per week are the vehicles running? 
A: Vehicles may be in operation for up to 12 hours per day, 5 days per week. 

Q: Is payment or performance bond required for this project? 
A: No. 

Q: Please confirm that the Davis Bacon Act/Prevailing Wage is not a requirement for this project. 
A: No, Davis Bacon Act/Prevailing Wage is not a requirement for this project. 

Q: Will installation take place at both locations? How many vehicles at each location?  
A: All installation will take place at 1784 Chessie Lane, Ottawa, IL. Majority (24) of NCAT’s fleet is located at 
that address, the remaining six (6) will be brought to Chessie Lane for installation. 

Q: Shall the original and 2 hard copies be sealed in the same envelope or is there a different instruction for 
“bound together”? 
A: The original and 2 hard copies shall be sealed in the same envelope. 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 


